

OSCAR EDUARDO MORALES NARVAEZ

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR Y MEXICO CITY, 01460, MEXICO 🍾 + 52 5527193095

○ DETAILS ○

PROFILE

*

Franz Hals Mexico City, 01460 Mexico 52 5527193095 rockhidra@hotmail.com

Date / Place of birth 12/15/1982 Mexico

\circ SKILLS \circ

Microsoft Office Word Microsoft Excel Critical thinking and problem solving Microsoft PowerPoint Adaptability Effective Time Management Microsoft Office Ability to Work Under Pressure Fast Learner Communication Skills Computer Skills

\circ LANGUAGES \circ

English

Freelance translator with +10 years of experience in the following:

- Pharma (clinical trials, dossiers for marketing authorizations, official communications, marketing, etc.)
- Medical (devices, journals, agreements, etc.)
- Life sciences
- Science and medical device-related websites

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Freelance Translator at Andromeda Services, Mexico City 2014 - Present

Working as a fast, reliable, and quality translator.

Freelance Translator at BT Traducciones, Mexico City 2010 - 2021

Still working with an independent translation team for Amgen Mexico, focused on dossiers and marketing. More than 10 years as a preferred contractor, always punctual and delivering high-quality translations.

EDUCATION

Industrial Pharmaceutical Chemist, Instituto Politécnico Nacional, Mexico City 2001-2006

Focused on pharma-related production process optimization.

Translator, Universidad Tecnológica de México, Mexico City 2012-2013

Diploma in technical translation

Proficiency in English, Universidad Panamericana, Mexico City

University of Cambridge Local Examinations Syndicate

- COURSES
- o Certified Erweka Technician, Erweka GmbH